
From: Barbara Judge
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2001 11:54 AM
To: 'ykkwon@onetech.co.kr'
Cc: Mike Kuo
Subject: FCC ID:  PR7WM-210T and PR7WM-210R
Dear Mr. Kwon,

Thank you for your recent applications on behalf of Wingcom Co., Ltd.   I have reviewed both
applications and have issued a grant for the receiver, PR7WM-210R, please see attached.  The
following issues must be addressed on the transmitter, PR7WM-210T, before processing can
continue.

1. The Block Diagram submitted did not come through correctly, please resubmit.

2. Please provide schematic diagram for the device.

3. Please provide plot to show bandedge compliance

4.         Please indicate the antenna used for the measurements reported in Section 5.1 Field
Strength of the Carrier Test of the test report.

Please provide the above detailed items so that processing on your application may proceed.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should
be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

PR7WM-210R.pdf

Best Regards,
Barbara
_______________________________________
Barbara L. Judge
Vice President
Compliance Certification Services
Designated TCB and CAB
561F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill, CA 95037
408-463-0885 ext.104
Fax:  408-463-0888
e-mail:  bjudge@ccsemc.com
http://www.ccsemc.com


